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MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Mark M. Gillen
408 Irvis Office Building
RE: 70" Anniversary of Pearl Harbor
DATE: June 23, 2011

In the coming months, I will be introducing a resolution in honor of the 70™ Anniversary of Pearl
Harbor.

Nearly 70 years ago, the United States experienced a “date which will live in infamy,” as our
homeland was attacked. In our post-9/11 world, we can readily recognize both the fear and the
unwavering American spirit that must have been felt on that day.

We pause to recognize this day as a way to remember the sacrifices of our brave servicemen and
women and to memorialize those who fell on that day and in the fighting that followed. As the
son of a World War II veteran, it is a humbling experience for me to reflect on the past—lest we

ever forget.

Please join me in recognizing the 70™ Anniversary of the attack on Pearl Harbor.

If you would like to cosponsor this resolution, please contact Michelle Clabaugh via email at
mclabaug@pahousegop.com or by calling 787-8550. Thank you.
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